

From: Chris Jones

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 19, 2014

Subject: FCC file# 0705-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

I had 3 questions from Leanne at FCC in regards to File Number: 0705-EX-ST-2014

1) What is Lat & Long of the event? (Online Application is updated)

Latitude North 37 46 33

Longitude West 122 23 9

San Francisco, CA

2) Number of devices needed (Online Application is updated)

I lowered the number of units from 100 to 25

3) Points of Contact in case our device is causing interference

1st POC: Chris Jones 415.640.7090 chris@beartoothradio.com

2nd POC: Ellie Van Dyke 406.209.1721 ellie@beartoothradio.com